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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Hurley, Peggy

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0264

From: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov [mailto:andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Potts, Andrew R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0264

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DdA Tracking Code: BB0264

Topic: Eliminate Judicial Council Appropriation
SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Potts, Andrew
- Phone: 608-267-0370
E-mail: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 1C
Agency Number: 670
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Eliminate Judicial Council appropriations, eliminate GPR funding and move PR funding to the Supreme
Court.

Eliminate 20.670 Title, (1) Title, (1)(a) and (1)(m). Move 20.670(1)(k) under the Supreme Courts
Appropriation 20.680. Modify 758.13 to reflect the change in funding.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov



| .
State of Wisconsin %

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE LRB- 0783/?’P (

DOA.......Potts, BB0264 — Eliminate Judicial Council appropriation

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN Act .; relating to: the budget.

" Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This b1ll eliminates the dJudicial Council’s general purpose revenue
appropriations and transfers the council’s program revenue appropriation to the
Supreme Court.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
/
2 SECTION 1. 20.670 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

##+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revis?? schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 20.670 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revissz\d schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 SEcTION 3. 20.670 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

+#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropnatlon that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in 5. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 4

X
1 SECTION 4. 20.670 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

+#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 SECTION 5. 20.676 (1) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.680 (1) (k; and
3 amended to read: |

4 20.680 (1) (k) Director of state courts and law library transfer. All moneys
5 received from the appropriations under s-20-680 sub. 22) (a) to (ke) and (4) (a) to (h)
6

for the purposes of the judicial council under s. 758.13.

History: 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 32. ' . .
+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

, *
7 SECTION 6. 20.670 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

History: 1971 c¢.254 ss. 1,2, 4 to 16; Stats. 1971 s. 257.13; 1975 ¢. 39, 199; 1977 c. 187 5. 97; 1977 c. 325, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 758.13; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis. 2d xiii (1979);
1983 a. 377; 1989 a, 31; 1995 a. 27; 2001 a,'103; 2005 a. 149; 2007 a. 20.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

v/

SEcTION 7. 758.13 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

758.13 (1) (b) The names of the judicial council members shall be certified to
the secretary of state by the judicial council attorney. Members shall hold office until
11 their successors have been selected. Members shall receive no compensation, but |

v/
12 shall be reimbursed from the appropriation made by s. 20670 20.680 (1) (k) for

13 expenses necessarily incurred by members in attending council meetings.

History: 1971 c. 254 ss. 4 to 16; Stats, 1971 s, 257.13; 1975 c. 39, 199; 1977 c. 187 5. 97; 1977 c. 325, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 758.13; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis. 2d xiii (1979);
1983 a. 371, 1; 1995 a. 27; 2001 a. 103; 2005 a. 149; 2007 a. 20,

'SECTION 8. 751.20 of the statutes is amended to read:
751.20 Transfer authority. Notwithstanding s. 20.680 (2) (a) to (ke) and (4)

(a) to (h), the supreme court may transfer money from the appropriations under
: /
20.680 (2) (a) to (ke) and (4) (a) to (h) to the appropriation under s. 20.670 20.680 (1)

18 (k) for the purposes of the judicial council under s. 758.13.

History: 2011 a. 32.
(END)
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FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ActT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COURTS AND PROCEDURE

OTHER COURTS AND PROCEDURE

This bill eliminates the Judicial Council’s general purpose revenue

appropriations and transfers the council’s program revenue appropriation to the
Supreme Court.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows

SEcCTION 1. 20.670 (title) of the statutes is répealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.670 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.670 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 3

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.670 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

#«+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.670 (1) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.680 (1) (k) and

~ amended to read:

20.680 (1) (k) Director of state courts and law library transfer. All moneys

received from the appropriations under s-20-680 sub. (2) (a) to (ke) and (4) (a) to (h)

for the purposes of the judicial council under s. 758.13.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 20.670 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. .

SECTION 7. 751.20 of the statutes is amended to read:

751.20 Transfer authority. Notwithstanding s. 20.680 (2) (a) to (ke) and (4)

(a) to (h), the supreme court may transfer money from the appropriations under
20.680 (2) (a) to (ke) and (4) (a) to (h) to the appropriation under s. 20.670 20.680 (1)

(k) for the purposes of the judicial council under s. 758.13.

SECTION 8. 758.13 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

758.13 (1) (b) The names of the judicial council members shall be certified to

the secretary of state by the judicial council attorney. Members shall hold office until
their successors have been selected. Members shall receive no compensation, but

shall be reimbursed from the appropriation made by s. 20.670 20.680 (1) (k) for

expenses necessarily incurred by members in attending council meetings.

(END)



